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registrar@oeb.ca 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi, 

Re: Association of Power Producers of Ontario (“APPrO”)  
Generic Proceeding - Cost of Capital and Other Matters 
EB-2024-0063 

We are counsel to the Association of Power Producers of Ontario (“APPrO”) in the above-noted 
proceeding. On March 27, 2024, the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) issued a decision directing 
cost eligible intervenors to file their cost claims with the OEB. APPrO’s cost claim has been 
prepared and filed through the OEB’s online cost claim filing system in accordance with Section 
10 of the OEB Practice Direction on Cost Awards. The claim was filed on April 4, 2025. 

On April 23rd, 2025 OEB staff requested a revision to previously filed cost claims made on April 
4, 2025. The OEB granted an extension for the revisions to be filed by April 24, 2025. The revision 
to the claim has been made with the supporting time docket attached hereto.  

Accordingly, APPrO requests reimbursement of its costs. 

Yours truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

Colm Boyle 

CB 




